
THSA  |  901 S. Mopac Expressway  |  Building 1, Suite 300  |  Austin, Texas 78746  |  www.thsa.org 

 
 

Q&A Document for RFP for 
FHIR-Based Application Software Development Services 

 
Number Question Answer 

1 Section 1.3, pg. 3: The RFP states: "Software 
development services to develop the SANER 
App, if required by the EHR, and SANER Server 
as further described in Exhibit D. Bids shall 
outline estimates based on development and 
non-development of the SANER App" on page 
3 - does this mean THSA wants to see two 
estimates, one for the proof of concept and 
one for the actual development of the app? 
 

THSA wants to see two bids, 
one for development of the 
SANER Server and pilot 
support, and a separate 
estimate covering the SANER 
App. 

2 Section 1.3, pg. 3: By non-development of the 
SANER app, do you mean that EHR vendors 
implement measure evaluation internally and 
send the resulting measure report to THSA 
without a 3rd party app to assist in the report 
development and submission process? 
 
 

See Answer #1 

3 Section 1.3, pg. 3: Under our non-development 
estimate, do you still want us to do a SANER 
server for receiving SANER measure reports 
from the EHR? 

See Answer #1 

4 Section 2.3, pg. 4: Can we assume no PHI since 
pilot will be proof of concept and not 
production-level? 

No PHI is intended to be 
exchanged for this portion of 
the project. However, we 
expect proper safeguards to be 
in place in the event that PHI is 
inadvertently exchanged during 
the project. 

5 In the revised RFP, the SANER App estimate is 
separate. If the THSA asks for the App to not be 
developed as part of this PoC, then the 
functionality (including the SANER actors of the 
App) will be provided by the THSA or any other 
entity to communicate with the SANER Server 

That assumption is correct.  
Either the hospital EHR or other 
system already available would 
compute the measure from 
available data. 
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(still to be developed by us) for the workflow 
to work as intended. Is this assumption 
correct? 

6 RFP states a budget cap of 160K – Does this 
budget include the 1 year of support? 

Yes, the $160,000 budget cap 
includes one year of support. 
However, the support should 
not be full enterprise level 
support – only the level of 
support required for the 
narrow scope of this pilot 
project. 

7 Page 3, first bullet. Is the reference to "HAPI" 
at the top of page three a requirement? Or can 
other open-source solutions be utilized? 

This is not limited to HAPI. This 
reference was meant by way of 
example only. Other open-
source solutions (e.g., such as 
those developed by Microsoft 
or Amazon) may be utilized. 

8 Pilot phase has been mentioned as being 
potentially overlapping 90 days (3 months) for 
2 facilities, however in the timelines table it 
states that the pilot phase begins in Nov '21 
and ends in Feb '22 which is 4 months – Can 
you please confirm the timelines for the pilot 
phase? 

Four months. 

 


